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Art Advisory Board Meeting, April 12th, 2024, Action Items 

April 22, 2024 
               
 
During the Art Advisory Board Meeting on April 09, 2024, the following actions were taken by the Board: 
 
 Discussion took place regarding a potential Garden of Five Senses Sculpture. 

 Discussion took place regarding timeline, review process, and permitting requirements 
 Motion was made by Board Member, Loos, seconded by Board Member Gozion, to request the Parks 

and Recreation Department review the sculpture proposal. Motion carried by unanimous by voice 
vote. 

 
 There was discussion regarding a 65th Anniversary Project. 

 Board member Gozion provided the board with cost and logistic information for purchasing 65 peace 
poles to celebrate the City’s 65th Anniversary. 

 Discussion took place regarding costs, project planning, timeline, volunteers, taxes, and 
legal review of contract. 

 A motion was made by Board Member Gozion, seconded by Vice Chair Kang, to 
request Commission approval to proceed with the Peace Pole Project. The motion 
carried unanimously by voice vote. 
 

 Updates regarding the First Floor Canvas Mural and Community Education Center Mural were provided. 
 The First Floor Canvas Mural, has been completed. 
 The Community Education Center Mural, being completed by artist Laura Pucci, is expected to be 

finalized in May.  
 

 The following topics were identified for inclusion on the March 2024, Art Advisory Board agenda:  
 65th Anniversary Project 
 Community Education Center Mural 
 City Hall First Floor Canvas 
 Garden of Five Senses Sculpture 
 Placement of Artwork in Heron Creek 
 Art on City Utility Boxes 
 Review Public Arts Account Funds Balance 
 Review Priority List provided by Art Advisory Board 

 



Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thank you. 

CC: Eric Ryan, M.S., PMP, CGCIO  
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